

Mr Ralph Northey
Environment and Community Manager
Bulga Coal Management Pty Limited
567 Broke Road
Singleton NSW 2330

20/06/2023

Subject: Approval of Revised Conservation Bond

Dear Mr Northey

I refer to your submission dated 24 October 2022, providing revised calculations for the Bulga Optimisation Project conservation bond as required by condition 35 of Schedule 3 of SSD-4960.

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated calculation spreadsheet and additional information provided justifying the revised costs associated with the relevant management measures.

Accordingly, I wish to advise that the Planning Secretary is satisfied with the revised calculations, and you may now proceed with preparing the bond for lodgement with the Department. Please submit the revised conservation bond by 31 August 2023.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Joe Fittell on (02) 4908 6896.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SOD", written over a light blue horizontal line.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary